From: Stephen Crawford <stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 September 2021 10:19 AM

To: Chambers - Easton DP <Chambers.Easton.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>; BRogers@nff.org.au

Subject: Re: AM2021/54 - Casual terms review - Pastoral Award - Clause 50

Dear Associate,
I’'m available for a conference at both of the times identified in your email below.

Regards,

STEPHEN CRAWFORD

ACTING ASSISTANT NATIONAL SECRETARY
SENIOR NATIONAL LEGAL OFFICER

M +61 425 303 265 | stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au
P 02 8863 8900 LEVEL 1, 16—20 GOOD STREET
GRANVILLE NSW 2142 WWW.AWU.NET.AU
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From: Chambers - Easton DP <Chambers.Easton.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Date: Thursday, 9 September 2021 at 10:10 am

To: "BRogers@nff.org.au" <BRogers@nff.org.au>, S Crawford <stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au>
Cc: Chambers - Easton DP <Chambers.Easton.DP@fwc.gov.au>, AMOD <AMOD @fwc.gov.au>
Subject: AM2021/54 - Casual terms review - Pastoral Award - Clause 50

OFFICIAL
Dear Parties,

The above matter has been allocated to Deputy President Easton to convene a conference as foreshadowed in the
Full Bench’s earlier decision ([2021] FWCFB 5198).

Can the parties please indicate their availability for a telephone conference at 10:00am on Monday, 13 September
2021 or 12:00pm on Wednesday, 15 September 2021.

A Notice of Listing will be issued once parties confirm their availability.
Kind regards,

Verena Min
Associate to Deputy President Easton

Fair Work Commission
Tel: (02) 9308 1829
chambers.easton.dp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10, 80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au
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